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Burrell, Becky

From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>
Sent: 29 April 2024 08:32
To: _planningadvice
Subject: Phase3-Land off Hallgate & Fen Road Holbeach Spalding – H09-1044-23

 

Dear Maxine, 
 
Our Reference: PLN-0206957 
 
Please see below our response for the Reserved Matters application- Phase3-Land off Hallgate & Fen 
Road Holbeach Spalding – H09-1044-23 
 
Foul Water 
 
This response has been based on the following submitted documents: FRA Finalo 15 March 2024 Rev 
P3 The sewerage system at present has available capacity for these flows. If the developer wishes to 
connect to our sewerage network they should serve notice under Section 106 of the Water Industry 
Act 1991. We will then advise them of the most suitable point of connection. 1. INFORMATIVE - 
Notification of intention to connect to the public sewer under S106 of the Water Industry Act Approval 
and consent will be required by Anglian Water, under the Water Industry Act 1991. Contact 
Development Services Team 0345 606 6087. 2. INFORMATIVE - Protection of existing assets - A public 
sewer is shown on record plans within the land identified for the proposed development. It appears 
that development proposals will affect existing public sewers. It is recommended that the applicant 
contacts Anglian Water Development Services Team for further advice on this matter. Building over 
existing public sewers will not be permitted (without agreement) from Anglian Water. 3. INFORMATIVE 
- Building near to a public sewer - No building will be permitted within the statutory easement width of 
3 metres from the pipeline without agreement from Anglian Water. Please contact Development 
Services Team on 0345 606 6087. 4. INFORMATIVE: The developer should note that the site drainage 
details submitted have not been approved for the purposes of adoption. If the developer wishes to 
have the sewers included in a sewer adoption agreement with Anglian Water (under Sections 104 of 
the Water Industry Act 1991), they should contact our Development Services Team on 0345 606 6087 
at the earliest opportunity. Sewers intended for adoption should be designed and constructed in 
accordance with Sewers for Adoption guide for developers, as supplemented by Anglian Water’s 
requirements. 
 
Surface Water 
 
From the details submitted to support the planning application the proposed method of surface water 
management does not relate to Anglian Water operated assets. As such, we are unable to provide 
comments in the suitability of the surface water management. The Local Planning Authority should 
seek the advice of the Lead Local Flood Authority or the Internal Drainage Board. The Environment 
Agency should be consulted if the drainage system directly or indirectly involves the discharge of water 
into a watercourse. Should the proposed method of surface water management change to include 
interaction with Anglian Water operated assets, we would wish to be re-consulted to ensure that an 
effective surface water drainage strategy is prepared and implemented. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning & Capacity Team on the number below or via email 
should you have any questions related to our planning application response. 
 
 

 
Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is suspicious please forward to 
Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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Kind regards 

Litty John 

Planning & Capacity Team 
Development Services 
Telephone: 07929 786 955  
Anglian Water Services Limited 
Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough,  

Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT 

 
 
 
 

 
--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*--- 

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be  
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this  
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.  
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.  
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of  
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet. 
If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the  
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer. 
Anglian Water Services Limited 
Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU  
Registered in England No 2366656 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 


